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From: Brown, Cynthia [Cynthia_Brown@calpers.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 9:25 PM
To: Jose Henriquez
Cc: Hwang, Eva; Jimenez, Reuben; Ho, Irene; Chu, Shelly
Subject: RE: Follow up to today's meeting & Reallocation Agreement
Attachments: CL 200-013-12.pdf
Hi Jose —

Thank you for meeting with us yesterday.

As we discussed in our meeting, CalPERS has received the Reallocation Agreement you
provided with your suggested changes. We are in the process of reviewing this document and
sending to our Legal department for review. As we mentioned in the meeting, it may be awhile
for us to hear back from our Legal team, but we will work towards having a response by mid-
April.

| have attached the CalPERS Circular Letter #200-013-12, dated 4/20/2012. This circular letter
discusses IRC section 414 (d) and entities qualifying as a public agency. Also, please refer to
Government Code Section 20028 (added below) in our Public Employees’ Retirement Law
(PERL) which provides the definition of an employee, specifically an employee must have a
relationship with a contracting agency for that agency to report payroll and membership for the
employee. A contracting agency can only report its employees to CalPERS.

§ 20028. “Employee”
“Employee” means all of the following:

(a) Any person in the employ of the state, a county superintendent of schools, or the university whose compensation,
or at least that portion of his or her compensation that is provided by the state, a county superintendent of schools, or
the university, is paid out of funds directly controlled by the state, a county superintendent of schools, or the
university, excluding all other political subdivisions, municipal, public and quasi-public corporations. “Funds
directly controlled by the state” includes funds deposited in and disbursed from the State Treasury in payment of
compensation, regardless of their source.

(b) Any person in the employ of any contracting agency.

(c) City employees who prior to the effective date of the contract with the hospital are assigned to a hospital that
became a contracting agency because of subdivision (p) of Section 20057 shall be deemed hospital employees from
and after the effective date of the contract with the hospital for retirement purposes. City employees who after the
effective date of the contract with the hospital become employed by the hospital, shall be considered as new
employees of the hospital for retirement purposes.

(d) Any person in the employ of a school employer.

(e) Public health department or district employees who were employees prior to the date of assumption of the
contract by the governing body of a county of the 15th class shall be deemed public health department or district
employees from and after the effective date of assumption of the contract for retirement purposes. Employees who
after the effective date of assumption of the contract become employed by the public health department or district
shall be considered as new employees for retirement purposes.

(f) Officers, warrant officers, and enlisted personnel of the California National Guard not otherwise described in
subdivision (a) rendering service authorized by Title 32 of the United States Code.
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In addition, here are some additional Government Code Sections that may be of interest to you in
regards to public agency retirement contracts and the need for the signed Reallocation
Agreement from both agencies to be in place prior to the retirement contract being finalized:

Section 20120 and 20171 states that the CalPERS Board can dictate the terms and conditions of
being in the CalPERS system.

Section 20057(m), 20460, 20465 — 20469 refers to public agency participation for retirement
purposes.

Here is a link to the 2013 Public Employees’ Retirement Law (PERL):
http://www.lexisnexis.com/clients/caagencylaw/CalPERS 2013.pdf

Also, thank you for providing us the MOU between LAFCO and the County of EI Dorado for
2002 and 2005. As we discussed in the meeting, please provide confirmation on the 2/15/2005
date as LAFCQO’s independence date. Once we receive your confirmation we will submit the
request to Shelly to run a new actuarial valuation based on the new date and provide it to you.

| hope this information is helpful to you and as always, if you have any questions, please don’t
hesitate to contact Eva and/or myself.

Thank you,

Cynthia


http://www.lexisnexis.com/clients/caagencylaw/CalPERS_2013.pdf�
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California Public Employees’ Retirement System
P.O. Box 942709
\\\ // Sacramento, CA 94229-2709 Reference No.:
A\ //// (888) CalPERS (or 888-225-7377) Circular Letter No.: 200-013-12
P TTY: (877) 249-7442 Distribution: IV, V, VI, X, XIl, XVI
CalPEI{S www.calpers.ca.gov Special:
Circular Letter April 20, 2012
TO: ALL CALPERS EMPLOYERS

SUBJECT: INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ADVANCE NOTICE OF PROPOSED
RULEMAKING REGARDING DEFINITION OF A GOVERNMENTAL PLAN

The purpose of this Circular Letter is to inform you that the Internal Revenue Service
(IRS) and the Treasury Department recently issued an advance notice of proposed
rulemaking (the Notice) regarding the definition of a "governmental plan” for purposes
of section 414(d) of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC). A copy of the Notice,
“‘Determination of Governmental Plan Status” is available on the IRS website.

This Circular Letter is intended to provide a brief summary of the Notice, its potential
impacts on CalPERS, and the next steps in the rulemaking process. This Circular Letter
is not intended to be an analysis of the anticipated proposed regulations contained in the
Notice or a definitive statement of the impact on CalPERS, its existing defined benefit
plans, or its members and employers, nor should it be relied upon as such.

Background
IRC section 414(d) generally defines the term “governmental plan” as a plan established

and maintained for its employees by the government of the United States, the
government of any State or political subdivision thereof, or by any of their agencies or
instrumentalities. A pension plan that qualifies as a “governmental plan” under IRC
section 414(d) is generally treated differently than a private sector pension plan under
federal tax laws. For example, in some instances, the federal tax rules are tailored to
reflect the unique circumstances of governmental plans, while in other instances, a
governmental plan may be exempt altogether from certain federal rules applicable to
private sector plans. To retain the benefits afforded governmental plans, such plans must
comply with certain requirements under federal tax law, including the requirements of
section 414(d).

The IRS and the Treasury Department have initiated this rulemaking process because of
the current lack of comprehensive section 414(d) guidance, which they believe has made
it difficult for government employers and their employees to have certainty regarding their
status under section 414(d). The IRS has also indicated that it sees the Notice as a
means to initiate a dialogue with the governmental plan community. Although it is difficult
to anticipate what the final rules will look like, any regulations adopted by the IRS are


http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-tege/reg_157714_06.pdf
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likely to provide greater clarity on whether the IRS would view an entity as “an agency
or instrumentality of the State or a political subdivision of a State” that is eligible to
participate in a governmental plan.

CalPERS is a governmental pension plan within the meaning of IRC section 414(d).
Therefore, CalPERS will be subject to any regulations that the IRS adopts interpreting
IRC section 414(d). Ultimately, what this means is that CalPERS will have to prohibit the
participation of any entity in the CalPERS plan that is not “an agency or instrumentality of
the State or a political subdivision of a State” as defined in the final regulations. It is not
clear what impact this will have on employers currently participating in the CalPERS plan
and the extent to which the final regulations will provide transition relief.

The Notice

The Notice includes an appendix setting forth a draft of anticipated proposed regulations.
These draft regulations create a facts and circumstances test for determining whether an
entity is an “agency or instrumentality of the state or political subdivision of a State.” They
also include numerous examples to demonstrate how the facts and circumstances test
might be applied. Below is a brief summary of the main and other factors that make up
the facts and circumstances test in the Notice. It is important to note that these factors,
and the weight that each factor plays in determining whether an entity is eligible to
participate in a governmental plan, may change before the IRS adopts final regulations.

As proposed in the Notice, main factors for determining whether an entity is an agency of
instrumentality of a State or political subdivision of a State include whether:

e The entity’s governing board or body is controlled by a State or political subdivision
thereof;

e The members of the governing board or body are publicly nominated and elected;

e A State (or political subdivision thereof) has fiscal responsibility for the general
debts and other liabilities of the entity (including funding responsibility for the
employee benefits under the entity’s plan);

e The entity’s employees are treated in the same manner as employees of the State
(or political subdivision thereof) for purposes other than providing employee
benefits (for example, the entity’s employees are granted civil service protection);
and

e In the case of an entity that is not a political subdivision, the entity is delegated,
pursuant to a statute of a State or political subdivision, the authority to exercise
sovereign powers of the State or political subdivision (such as, the power of
taxation, the power of eminent domain, and the police power).

Other factors include whether:

e The entity’s operations are controlled by a State (or political subdivision thereof);

e The entity is directly funded through tax revenues or other public sources.
However, this factor is not satisfied if an entity that is not otherwise an agency or
instrumentality is paid from public funds under a contract to provide a
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governmental service or is funded through grants by the State or Federal
government;

e The entity is created by a State government or political subdivision of a State
pursuant to a specific enabling statute that prescribes the purposes, powers, and
manners in which the entity is to be established and operated. However, a
nonprofit corporation that is incorporated under a State’s general corporation law is
not created under a specific enabling statute;

e The entity is treated as a governmental entity for Federal employment tax or
income tax purposes (such as, the authority to issue tax-exempt bonds under
section 103(a)) or under other Federal laws;

e The entity is determined to be an agency or instrumentality of a State (or political
subdivision thereof) for purposes of State laws. For example, the entity is subject
to open meetings laws or the requirement to maintain public records that apply
only to governmental entities, or the State attorney general represents the entity in
court under a state statute that only permits representation of State entities;

e The entity is determined to be an agency or instrumentality of a State (or political
subdivision thereof) by a State or Federal court;

e A State (or political subdivision thereof) has the ownership interest in the entity and
no private interests are involved; and

e The entity serves a governmental purpose.

Next Steps
CalPERS expects that the Notice is the first step in what will likely be a lengthy

rulemaking process. To help shape the development of the impending proposed
regulations before they are finalized, the IRS is accepting written comments from the
public until June 18, 2012. Oral comments from the public may also be made at a
public hearing in Washington, D.C. on July 9, 2012. The IRS is also scheduling Town
Hall meetings to gather public feedback. CalPERS recently participated in a Town Hall
meeting held on March 15, 2012.

Because of the ongoing dialogue in this rulemaking process, it is possible that the facts
and circumstances test contained in the Notice may be revised and that the factors and
their relative importance may change. Therefore, it is not clear at this point what the
impact will be if and when final regulations are issued by the IRS. CalPERS will continue
to engage in the public comment process and to evaluate the potential impact on
CalPERS of any proposed regulations as the rulemaking process moves forward.

CalPERS recommends that all contracting agencies consult with independent legal
counsel if they have questions about whether they satisfy the definition of an “agency or
instrumentality of a State or a political subdivision of a State,” as set forth in the Notice.

ANN BOYNTON, Deputy Executive Officer
Benefit Programs Policy and Planning





